Dear Jim, Re the Hoover © & C Fils on Fred J, Wock W os/21/18
Jihe copy you sent is incomplede, as perhaps the copy you obisined also is, The
Mmg;mmm*amw - gyer® ab the boottom.
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The salfSserving paper in the NURKIN opds states that the FEI does not provide
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m%ﬁﬁ’fu@u@y sbe i expiiodt.

. Relevenb in 1996,

Relevant ve ny PA veguest is the ponglit. graf on p.4 sbhout the Writers and Bditors
Vol prolest, xa&mmaw In the copy 1 obtained from the ¢I4 I was one of
only about a b swen marked for apecial interest.(Doc Speck I recall of the others «
mkwngWWMMﬁtﬂ%tﬁﬁmwﬁMIhnw
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protest that include inforwation on me, 30 generyl and as 8 basis for «
search of the Direodor’s files. Or have I alweady? T $hink 1 heve, XWiéﬁfar
King redopds,

Missing in this memoy I mm wous:
Mm not mﬁ af itz,.

Ly mlesing, is any yelerence to Cock’s
don, I thdnk it probable thatdenes




